

CURRICULUM VITAE Rajith W. D. Lakshman

Institute of Development Studies Library Road Brighton, BN1 9RE UK E: R.Lakshman@ids.ac.uk T: +44 (0)1273 915611 F: +44 (0)1273 621202

W: http://www.ids.ac.uk/person/rajith-lakshman

OVERVIEW

Rajith is a Research Fellow in the Cities Cluster at the Institute of Development Studies, UK. Previously he was a senior lecturer in economics in the University of Colombo, Sri Lanka. He has a PhD in Economics from the University of Melbourne and has over 15 years of postdoctoral experience working on forced migration and refugee issues. His current research focusses on wellbeing of refugees, IDPs and irregular migrants within cities in South Asia, Europe and the Middle East. He has experience in working with organizations such as the UN-OCHA, UNHCR, the ILO, US Department of State, Plan International and the UK home office performing policy advice work and evaluations.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2003 PhD, 'Stock market inter-linkages in Southeast Asia', University of Melbourne, Australia.
1997 BA Honours (1st Class), Economics, University of Colombo, Sri Lanka.

RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT

2021 -	Research Fellow, Institute of Development Studies (IDS), University of Sussex, UK
2012 - 2021	Research Officer, Institute of Development Studies (IDS), University of Sussex, UK
2013 - 2014	Research Fellow, School of Law, Middlesex University London, UK

1999 – 2012 Lecturer, promoted to Senior Lecturer, Dept. of Economics, University of Colombo, Sri Lanka

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

2021-ongoing 2021-ongoing 2020-ongoing 2020-ongoing	Researcher, Interagency Humanitarian Evaluation (IAHE) for UN-OHCA PI, Big Data for Development Studies, funded by NWO CoI, Towards Trajectories of Inclusion, funded by ESRC CoI, Protracted Displacement Economies, funded by ESRC
2020-ongoing	Researcher, GCRF Hub ARISE, Led by LSTMSE.
2019-ongoing	Consultant, GCRF Hub on Gender, Justice and Security, Led by LSE.
2020 - 2021	PI, A dashboard on legitimacy making in Lebanon funded by NWO.
2017 - 2018	Wellbeing of Urban Refugees: Syrians and Hosts in Jordan and Lebanon, funded by NWO.
2016 - 2017	Researcher, 'Malnutrition in OIC Countries', funded by COMCEC
2013 - 2016	Team leader, 'Internal displacement and urban violence', funded by IDRC and DfID
2015 - 2016	Researcher, 'Wellbeing and Resilience Trade-offs in Coastal Fishing', funded by ESRC-DFID
2012 - 2015	Researcher, 'Diasporas in Conflict Settings' with COMPAS, U. Oxford, funded by IDRC
2011 - 2012	Consultant, 'Evaluation of the Early Legal Advice Project', UK Home Office.
2010 - 2011	Researcher, 'The Cost of Statelessness: A Livelihoods Analysis', Funded by US Dept. of State.
2010 - 2011	Researcher, 'The impact of Export Processing Zones', funded by Aus Aid

PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES

- te Lintelo, D. J. H., T. Munslow, K. Pittore and R. Lakshman (2019) "Process Tracing the Policy Impact of 'Indicators'", The European Journal of Development Research, 32, pp. 1312–1337.
- te Lintelo, D. J. H., J. Gupte, J. A. McGregor, R. Lakshman, F. Jahan (2018) "Wellbeing and urban governance: Who fails, survives or thrives in informal settlements in Bangladeshi cities?", Cities, 72 (Part B), pp. 391-402.
- Cirera, X and R. W. D. Lakshman (2017) "The Impact of Export Processing Zones on Employment, Wages and Labour Conditions in Developing Countries", *Journal of Development Effectiveness*. 9(3), pp. 344-360.
- Herath, D., R. W. D. Lakshman, and A. Ekanayake (2017) "Urban Resettlement in Colombo from a Wellbeing Perspective: Does Development-Forced Resettlement Lead to Improved Wellbeing?" *Journal of Refugee Studies*, 30(4), 554-579.
- Lakshman, I. M., A. Ekanayaka and R. W. D. Lakshman (2017) "Going to School from a Relocated Urban Community Struggling for Education within Imposed Walls", *Migration and Development*. 6(2), pp. 198-214

- te Lintelo, D., and R. W. D. Lakshman (2015), "Equate and Conflate: Political Commitment to Hunger and Undernutrition Reduction in Five High-Burden.", World Development, 76, 280–292.
- Amirthalingam, K. and R. W. D. Lakshman, (2015) "Impact of Internal Displacement on Agricultural Livelihoods: Evidence from Sampur, Sri Lanka", *Migration and Development*, 4(1), 143-162.
- te Lintelo, D., L. Haddad, J. Leavy and R. W. D. Lakshman (2014) "Measuring the Commitment to Reduce Hunger: A Hunger Reduction Commitment Index", Food Policy, 44, 115-128.
- Kulathunga, S. T. K. and R. W. D. Lakshman (2013), "Responding to security threats: Livelihoods under protracted conflict", *Disasters*, 37(4), 604–626.
- Cirera, X., D. Willenbockel and R. W. D. Lakshman (2013), "Evidence on the Impact of Tariff Reductions on Employment in Developing Countries: A Systematic Review", *Journal of Economic Surveys*, 28(3), 449–471.
- Amirthalingam, K. and R. W. D. Lakshman (2012), "Impact of Displacement on Women and Female-headed Households: A Mixed Method Analysis with a Microeconomic Touch", *Journal of Refugee Studies*. doi:10.1093/jrs/fes007
- Lakshman, R. W. D. and M. S. Jayasinghe (2011) "Livelihood development with a gender perspective: A case study from Sri Lanka", Sri Lanka Economic Journal, 12(1&2), 82-116.
- Amirthalingam, K. and R. W. D. Lakshman (2010) "Financing of Internal Displacement: Excerpts from the Sri Lankan Experience", Disasters: The Journal of Disaster Studies, Policy and Management, 34(2), 402-425.
- Amirthalingam, K. and R. W. D. Lakshman (2009) "Displaced livelihoods in Sri Lanka: An economics analysis", *Journal of Refugee Studies*, 22(4), 502-524.
- Lakshman, R. W. D. (2008) "Regional Coordination of Development Projects in Sri Lanka: A Case Study", Sri Lanka Economic Journal, 8(2), pp.21-46.

BOOKS AND BOOK CHAPTERS

- Lakshman, R. W. D., & S. Irudaya Rajan. (2019). 'Pathways to inclusive urban development: Contrasting perspectives of relocated men and women from Colombo and Kochi'. In Jennifer Erin Salahub, Markus Gottsbacher, John de Boer and Mayssam D. Zaaroura (Eds.), Reducing Urban Violence in the Global South: Towards Safe and Inclusive Cities, pp. 200-220, Routledge and IDRC.
- Jayatilaka, D., Lakshman, R. W. D., & Lakshman, I. M. (2018). 'Urban community profiles: safe relocation and resettlement in post-war Sri Lanka'. In Jennifer Erin Salahub, Markus Gottsbacher, John de Boer (Eds.), Social Theories of Urban Violence in the Global South: Towards Safe and Inclusive Cities. Routledge
- Amirthalingam, K., D. Jayatilaka, and R. W. D. Lakshman (2015) "The other side of migration and development nexus: The Sri Lankan experience in trafficking" in T. T. Yong and M. M. Rahman (ed) International Migration and Development in South Asia, pp.218-234, Routledge.
- Lakshman, R. W. D. and S. Perera, P. Sangasumana, (2014) "The children left behind by international migrants from Sri Lanka: victims or beneficiaries of globalization" in Angela Veale and Giorgia Dona (eds) Child and Youth Migration: Mobility-in-Migration in an Era of Globalization, pp.162-185, Palgrave Macmillan.

REPORTS

- S. Srivastava; Lakshman, R.; Allouche, J. and Sida, L. (2020 unpublished) Provision of Consultancy Services for Multisector Programme Planning for the Rohingya crisis: Field Report
- Sida, L., Ferdous Jahan, Mamun-ur-Rashid, Tina Nelis and Rajith Lakshman (2018) "Independent Evaluation of UNHCR's Emergency Response to the Rohingya Refugees influx in Bangladesh August 2017 - September 2018", ES/2018/08, UNHCR Evaluation Service.
- te Lintelo, D.J.H., Lakshman, R.W.D., Mansour, W., Soye, E., Ficcarelli, T., Woodward, W. (2018) "Wellbeing of Urban Refugees: Syrians and Hosts in Jordan and Lebanon", Institute of Development Studies, Brighton, UK.
- Tranchant, Jean-Pierre, Catherine Mueller, Rajith Lakshman, Jessica Meeker and Katherine Pittore (2017) "Malnutrition and poverty in OIC countries: A trap for poverty", COMCEC Coordination Office.
- te Lintelo, D. J. H, T. Munslow, R. W. D. Lakshman and K. Pittore (2016) "Assessing the Policy Impact of 'Indicators': A Process-Tracing Study of the Hunger And Nutrition Commitment Index (HANCI)", IDS Evidence Report 185, Institute of Development Studies (IDS)
- Apland, K., B. K. Blitz, C. Hamilton, M. Lagaay, R. Lakshman, and E. Yarrow (2014), "Birth Registration and Children's Rights: A Complex Story", Woking: Plan International. https://plan-international.org/publications/birth-registration-and-childrens-rights
- Lane, M, D. Murray, R. Lakshman, C. Devine and A. Zurawan (2013) "Evaluation of the Early Legal Advice Project, Final Report", UK Home Office. https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/evaluation-of-the-early-legal-advice-project
- Lakshman R. and Dolf JH te Lintelo (2014) The HANCI Donor Index 2013: Measuring Donors' Political Commitment to Reduce Hunger and Undernutrition in Developing Countries. IDS Evidence Report 99.
- te Lintelo, Dolf JH, Lawrence J. Haddad, and Rajith Lakshman. (2013) The HANCI Donor Index 2012: Measuring Donors' Political Commitment to Reduce Hunger and Undernutrition in Developing Countries. IDS Evidence Report 26.
- te Lintelo, D., L. Haddad, R. Lakshman, & K. Gatellier (2013). The Hunger And Nutrition Commitment Index (HANCI 2012) Measuring the Political Commitment to Reduce Hunger and Undernutrition in Developing Countries. IDS Evidence Report 25.
- Cirera, X. and R. W. D. Lakshman (2013) "The impact of Export Processing Zones on Employment, Wages and Labour Conditions in Developing Countries" 3ie.